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FAO: Carl Dumpleton
Dear Sir,
RE: Chain Valley Colliery Domains 1 and 2 Continuation Project (10_0161)

Thank you for notifying us of the above mentioned application. Newcastle Council is
currently reviewing the submission in order to ascertain any potential impacts this
development may have upon the Local Government Area.

Accor,dingly, | am unable to respond at this time and would request an additional 7
days (26" August 2011) to complete a review of the Environmental Assessment and
compile any responses the Council may have.

Yours faithfully
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Chris Speek

Senior Development Officer (Planning)
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